FILED JUN 18, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 03401-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Raquel Tully

From: Toni Earnbart

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 2:56 PM

To: Raquel Tully

Cc: Toni Earnhart DATE DEPOSIT
Subject: City of Daytona Beach; Docket No. 130094-TX (TX628)
Importance: High JUN1920133 b1 _

e8]
TOtal 3,80
Hi Raquel, C l 80“ P \LIX
Please apply the total ($1,280) of the 2 check amounts as listed below. Q/\/\_ﬁ L} 5 3 S SO

City of Daytona Beach; Docket No. 130094-TX (TX628) c{
2012 RAF $  600.00 ; T Fun
Penalty $  150.00 ﬂ 200 0 !
Interest $ 30.00

Total $ 780.00 200 0 —Z.Ne

Fine $500 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue)

hank you (g-1Y- 1 S

Toni Joy Earnhart, Public Utility Analyst R \
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone 850-413-6532

Fax 850-413-6533

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 2:33 PM

To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: City of Daytona Beach one is for $680.00 and the other is for $600.00

Yes,| do have it, please give me the break down for it. | have two checks for the City of Daytona Beach one is for
$680.00 and the other is for $600.00
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUN 18, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 03401-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




